SITE NUMBER: WA-II-710
ADDRESS: Sharpsburg Church of the Brethren, 123 East Main Street,

Sharpsburg, MD
OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Church of the Brethren, no lot number,

open during hours of worship
BUILDING DATE: dedicated 1899

The Sharpsburg Cﬁurch of the Brethren is a south-facing,
symmetrical, one-and-a-half-story, freestanding, brick (common
bond), ecclesiastical structure. Set directly at the public-right-
of-way on a stone foundation, it is of a simple, restrained design.
The stone foundation rises to form a random-coursed watertable.
The three-bay composition consists of a front-gable roof with
overhanging eaves supported by delicate brackets. The entrance is
located in a projecting, enclosed, gable-roofed portico. It is
composed of a set of double, three-panel doors shielded by a
fiberglass awning. The transom has a stained glass motif. There
are two, tall, slender windows--one to either side of the door--and
a third, smaller window in the gable end. All are jackarched and
hold stained glass. The side elevations have brick pilasters
separating the three, tall windows. There is a one-story addition
on the rear of the building that post-dates 1922. A stone wall
encloses the front churchyard.

The 1877 map of the town indicates that the property belonged
to the Kretzer Estate. In 1922 Sanborn notes the extant structure
as the Dunkard German Baptist Church and notes that the building
stood 18 feet to the eaves. It was numbered 312 East Main Street
at the time.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic

Organization, the Development Period of Industrial/Urban Dominance,

and falls within the Historic Period Themes of Religion;
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Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julie Mueller, June 1991
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